

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST**Senate Amendment (SA-SB305)**Received: **11/11/2003**Received By: **mshovers**Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3013**By/Representing: **Al Runde**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **mshovers**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Munis - tax incrmntal financing**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**Requester's email: **al.runde@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Technical corrections to tax incremental financing (TIF) bill

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	mshovers 11/11/2003	wjackson 11/11/2003	jfrantze 11/11/2003	_____	mbarman 11/11/2003	mbarman 11/11/2003	
/2	mshovers 11/12/2003	wjackson 11/12/2003	jfrantze 11/12/2003	_____	sbasford 11/12/2003	sbasford 11/12/2003	
/3	mshovers	wjackson	chaugen	_____	lemery	lemery	

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	11/12/2003	11/12/2003	11/12/2003 _____		11/12/2003	11/12/2003	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB305)

Received: **11/11/2003**

Received By: **mshovers**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3013**

By/Representing: **Al Runde**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mshovers**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Munis - tax incrmntal financing**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **al.runde@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Technical corrections to tax incremental financing (TIF) bill

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	mshovers 11/11/2003	wjackson 11/11/2003	jfrantze 11/11/2003	_____	mbarman 11/11/2003	mbarman 11/11/2003	
/2	mshovers 11/12/2003	wjackson 11/12/2003	jfrantze 11/12/2003	_____	sbasford 11/12/2003	sbasford 11/12/2003	

13 MES 11/12/03

Ch 11-12 pub 11-12

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB305)

Received: 11/11/2003

Received By: **mshovers**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3013**

By/Representing: **Al Runde**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mshovers**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Munis - tax incrmntal financing**

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **al.runde@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Technical corrections to tax incremental financing (TIF) bill

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	mshovers 11/11/2003	wjackson 11/11/2003	jfrantze 11/11/2003	_____	mbarman 11/11/2003	mbarman 11/11/2003	

12 MES 11/12/03
FE Sent For:

12 WJ 11/12
Jou 12
HRS 11/12

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB305)

Received: 11/11/2003

Received By: mshovers

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau 6-3013

By/Representing: Al Runde

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mshovers

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Munis - tax incrmntal financing

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: al.runde@legis.state.wi.us

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Technical corrections to tax incremental financing (TIF) bill

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	mshovers	11 WJ 11/11					
11 MES 11/11/03							

FE Sent For:

<END>



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBa1786/1
MES.../...
WJ

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 305

WANTED
wed
8 AM

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 ✓1. Page 18, line 17: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".
- 3 ✓2. Page 18, line 19: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".
- 4 ✓3. Page 19, line 1: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".
- 5 ✓4. Page 24, line 18: delete "and (e) 1. d. and 2., (7) (a), (am), and (ar)," and
- 6 substitute "(7) (a) and (am)".
- 7 ✓5. Page 25, line 5: delete "3."
- 8 ✓6. Page 25, line 5: delete "and (e) 1. d. and 2.,".

9

(END)



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBa1786/1
MES:wlj:jf

RMP

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 305

Wanted:
NOW

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 1. Page 18, line 17: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".
- 3 2. Page 18, line 19: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".
- 4 3. Page 19, line 1: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".
- 5 4. Page 24, line 18: delete "and (e) 1. d. and 2., (7) (a), (am), and (ar)," and
- 6 substitute "(7) (a) and (am),".
- 7 5. Page 25, line 5: delete "3.".
- 8 6. Page 25, line 5: delete "and (e) 1. d. and 2.,".

(END)

{ # Page 24, line 22: delete \checkmark (5) (b), (c), and (ce),
and (6) (e) to do \checkmark and substitute \checkmark and (5) (b),
(c) \uparrow and (ce) \checkmark \circ



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBa1786/23
MES:wljf

FMR

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 305

now

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 18, line 17: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".

3 2. Page 18, line 19: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".

4 3. Page 19, line 1: delete "or (e)" and substitute "~~or~~, (e), or (f)".

5 4. Page 24, line 18: delete "and (e) 1. d. and 2., (7) (a), (am), and (ar)," and
6 substitute "(7) (a) and (am),".

7 5. Page 24, line 22: delete "(5) (b), ^(c)(ce), and (6) (e) 1. d." and substitute "and (5)
8 (b), (c), and (ce)".

9 6. Page 25, line 5: delete "3."

10 7. Page 25, line 5: delete "and (e) 1. d. and 2."

11 (END)